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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December, 2018 4:35 PM

To: '‘Chhia Nyuk Pui'; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: FW: Your ref:JEQ/180684/0818/HS A (zl) Our ref: 568202 (OI: SKK1115H)
Dear Nyuk Pui,

Thank you for your email.

Dear assignment team,

Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards.

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Surf@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4313

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue I, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chhia Nyuk Pui [mailto:NyukPui_Chhia@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 December 2018 2:31 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Your ref:JEQ/180684/0818/HS A (zl) Our ref: 568202 (OI: SKK1115H)

Dear Sir’/Madam

Qur ref: 568202

Please do paper survey. Have sent back in Merimen.

Thanks

Chhia Nyuk Pui
Senior Executive, Claims Services
Direct line +65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | nyukpui_chhia@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on B amsiG_sG

Amember of RURIAENNY INSURANCE GROUP



From: Chhia Nyuk Pui

Sent: Monday, 17 December, 2018 5:33 PM

To: claims(@juseq.com.sg

Subject: RE: Your ref:JEQ/180684/0818/HS A (zl) Our ref: 568202 (OI: SKK1115H)

Dear Kevin
Thanks for your email
We will review and come back to you.

Regards,
Chhia Nyuk Pui

Senior Executive, Claims Services
Direct line +65 6594 2521 | Direct fax +65 6643 1349 | nyukpui_chhia@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on (W @MSIG_SG

Amember of RE10] INSURANCE GROUP

From: claims@juseq.com.sg [mailto:claims@]juseq.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 14 December, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Chhia Nyuk Pui <NyukPui_Chhia(@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: Your ref:JEQ/180684/0818/HS A (zl) Our ref: 568202 (OI: SKK1115H)
Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE SAVE AS TO COSTS

Dear Sir / Madam

Your Ref: 568202
Our Ref: JEQ/180684/0818 (HSA)

Thanks for your email below.

We have mandate to counter-propose the following: -

1. Damages
a. Costs of repair $ 7,800.00
b. Loss of use $ 800.00
2. Disbursements
a. LTA/GIA $ 3649
b. Survey report $ 963.00
3. Costs + GST $ 69550
TOTAL $ 10,294.99
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" Please let us hear from you on an urgent basis.

TAKE NOTICE that we have given you 10 clear days' notice on 14.12.2018.
*** Kindly take note of our new email address. Thank you.

Regards

Kevin Foo
On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap
JusEquity Law Corporation

From: Chhia Nyuk Pui [mailto:NyukPui_Chhia@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, December 14,2018 11:11 AM

To: JUSEQ <juseq(@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: Your ref:JEQ/180684/0818/HS A (zl) Our ref: 568202 (OI: SKK1115H)

Dear Sir/Madam

Without Prejudice
Save as to Costs

For amicable settlement sake, we are prepared to offer:

$5000 repair cost (in lieu of physical re-inspection)

$500 loss of use (5 days recommended by our surveyor LKK x 100/day)
$450 survey fee

$7.49 LTA

$29 Report fee

$500 Costs & Incidentals

Total $6486.49

Please advise acceptance.

Regards,

Please note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and processing
your personal data for the purpose of assessing your claim. This may include disclosing and sharing your personal data with our
service providers and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association of
Singapore. for the proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and
complying with applicable laws (collectively, "the Purpose”). We may also need to disclose or share your personal data with service
providers who are sited outside Singapore for the Purpose.

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
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on (W] @MSIG_SG
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* Merimen e-Claims

Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned | Adj Rpt | AdjSubmitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
23 Aug 2018 28 Aug 2018 $50.00 5s$0.00 Pending for Survey Re,
Main | 16:28 Edit Estimates | view Rpt | = port
ncel Case
Edit Adj Rpt I

Reference Claim Details

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| [Created by insurer]

Insured:

| MOHANA DASS S/0 BALAKRISHNAN NAIR, ID: S1618463B, Tel: +6596609207, Email:
MNAIRDAS@GMAIL.COM

Main Clal

 ROBINSON CAR RENTAL PTE LTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200414041W

Vehicle Reg. No.:

21/08/2018 19:00 - :59
' GBF4989R Date of Loss: [20 Months and 24 Days From LTA
| | Reg Date (Man Yr)]

Claim Type:

B274876325MP (Comprehensive)
Coverage: 30/03/2018 -
29/03/2019

TP / 568202 Policy/Cover Note No.:

Vehicle Reg. No. (Insured):

SKK1115H | Policy No. (Claimant): |

Repalrer:

Handling Insurer:

Adjuster:

Drtver/éﬁstodlan (lnsu-md):

S B | Excess: | 5%$1,000.00 _
H S Automotive Services (Kakl Bukit) BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT, AVENUE 2, # 01-15, KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB,
417921 Kak| Bukit - Tel: 67472755
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Chhia Nyuk Pui - 6594
2521) B
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah] ...
|[Final Rpt due 20/12/2018]

MOHANA DASS S/0 BALAKRISHNAN NAIR (54 / Male), NRIC: 516184638, Tel: +6596609207

Adj Asg. Remarks:

SURVEY DISAGREE ON SJE - ASSIGN LKK LIABILITY: 100% CONTACT: MR ALEX 6538 1368 UNIT NO: #02-25

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED
« MSIG_SG (18/12/2018): |

~ View Al |

Compose Case Mail I

‘Report Send Back Alerts - GBF4989R (TP)

=

| Due Date
‘ No results.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS

Priority

| complete |:
Created On

View All |  SearchTasks |  Create New Task
Assigned By Completed On

Type Task Group Subject Handler Done?

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 19/12/2018



8@ JusEquity Law Corporation

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS « COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centra, Singapore 169877

Telephone (65) 6536 9339, (65) 6253 1812, (65) 6397 2008, (65) 6533 2327 REG /CS/PAY /FA
Fax : (65) 6253 0120 (Conveyancing) , (65) 6536 5368 (Litigation)

Email : juseq@singnet.com.sg website : www.juseq.com.sg 1 6 OCT 2018

OurRef:  JEQ/180684/0818/HS A (2)
YourRef:  SKK1115H [H(€207
16 October 2018 WITHOUT PREJUDICE

i

MSIG INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD BY HAND
4 Shenton Way #21 - 01

SGX Centre 2

Singapore 068807

MOHANA DASS S/O BALAKRISHNAN NAIR BY CERTIFICATE OF
30 Teban Gardens Road #11 - 205 POSTING
Singapore 600030

Dear Sirs

PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM ARISING FROM ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES GBF4989R &
SKK1115H AT WEST COAST HIGHWAY ON 21.08.2018

We act for ROBINSON CAR RENTAL PTE LTD, the owner of motor vehicle no. GBF4989R, in his
claim for damages as a result of the above accident.

We are instructed that on the 21 August 2018, the driver of your insured motor vehicle no. SKK1115H
so negligently drove, managed and controlled the said motor vehicle that he caused or permitted the
same to collide into our client’s vehicle.

The said collision was solely caused by the negligence of the driver of your insured motor vehicle no.
SKK1115H.

As a result of the said collision, our client has suffered loss and damage which are set out hereunder
as follows: -

A Damages
a. Cost of repairs $ 9,400.00
b. Loss of use (10 days @ 120.00 per day) $ 1,200.00

\C 12 d
W U
2 u{gﬁaz

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

privileged and confidential. If you, the reader of this message, are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate,
distribute or copy this communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notifly us immediately by
telephone and return the original message to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information thatis Om

JusEquity Law Corporation (Registration No. 200404738E) is a law corporation with limited liability



Disbursements

a. Search Fees / LTA/ GIA (at this stage) $ 36.49
b. Automobile Inspection Report $ 963.00
Cost with GST (at this stage) $ 1,070.00

12000 AU

We enclose herewith copies of the following documents in support of our client's claim: -  \Q3A%0

a)
b)
¢)
d)

e)

9)

GIA report lodged by the driver of our client's vehicle;

GIA search and document invoice for SKK1115H;

Our letter dated 28 August 2018 to 3 party and his insurers;

LTA search result for SKK1115H;

Repair invoice from HS Automotive Services;

Automobile Inspection Report & Invoice from PAR Automotive Consultancy;

Forty-eight (48) pages colour / non colour photographs depicting the damage to our client's motor
vehicle.

We had on 28 August 2018 notified you / your insurer of the accident, and a pre-repair survey of our
client's vehicle was carried out.

Please note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance policy, you should
immediately pass this letter and all enclosed documents to your insurer.

Please note that you as insurers / owner should send to us an acknowledgement of receipt of this letter
within 14 days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our client will have no altemative but to
commence proceedings against your insured(s) / you without further notice to you.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our clients arising out of the accident, you are
also required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of the counterclaim together with all relevant
supporting documents within 8 weeks of your receipt of this letter.

Yours faithfully



' MNA118109441 ] Nalional Assessment Cenlre Services - Ul
ENVRY DATE & TIME: 23/08/2018 19:13
§ SUBMITTED BY; Jackson Ho Zhao Tian

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
“ 1. Please report correctly ihe detalls of the accidenl to speed up the clalms process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insuranca companies lo
repudiale policy abillly.
4, The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies Is not an admission of paolicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapora (GIA) for
archiving and that coples of this repori will, for a fee, be made available upon applicalion by interasted pariies.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent lo the archiving of {his report at the cenlre and lo coplas of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/08/2018 19:13
Date Of Accident 21/08/2018 19:45
Exacl Location Of Accident ALONG WEST COAST HWY
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBF4988R
( -sdredfPQIicyiuolder RS it i asiete .
Name Of Registered Owner ROBINSON CAR RENTAL PTELTD
Co Reg No 200414041W
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-89999999
Vehicle Particulars : g .
Manufacturer NISSAN
Model NV200 1.5 MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR ES WIRC

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

Cover Note Number
Driver :
Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Nurmber

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

time of accident PRIVATE USE
Are you.craiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
“ssurance Company ot e ik
(Name of Insurance Company MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES
Policy Number D-18080225MFCV/12

PEH HAN YONG (BAl HANRONG)
S9041203E

28/10/1890

OUTDOOR

16/05/2014

4 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96708751

OFFICE-96708751
NOEMAIL

Page 10f 17



Yt y : BLK 518 WEST COAST ROAD
Address #04-577

Postcode 120518

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Campany NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

‘General Information of the Accident e | .
Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY .
Dtherlnformation R B B T e e P
Was any foreign vahicte involved in this acmdant" NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
C as any injured conveyed to hospital by O
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance.

Number of Passengers [[ncludlng Drwer) 1
'Details of Police Action ' ity '
Was the accident reported to lhe police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes agalnst whom?

,Clrcumstances of Accidam

REFER TO STATEMENT
Attachmeni(s) ok T S SR
Are accident photos avallable for aﬂachmenl? . Yés -
UVas there any video captured by Car Camera?  NO O
Was here any audio recorded? ; NO
Vehicle Registration Number SKK1115H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properiies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver MOHANA DASS NAIR
NRIC/Passport Number 516184638

Contact Number 96609207

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 20l 17
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Accident Sketch Plan

ON STATED DATE AND TIME, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG LANE 1 WEST COAST
HWY. VEHICLE INFRONT OF ME BRAKE HIS VEHICLE. | BRAKE MY VEHICLE
ACCORDINGLY. SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT OF MY VEHICLE, | ALIGHT FROM
MY VEHICLE AND REALIZE THAT VEHICLE B HIT ONTO MY VEHICLE REAR
PORTION.
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RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Our Ref No: GR-18-133075
Date of Request: 29/08/2018

JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 171 Chin Swee Road,
#02-06 CES Centre
Singapore 169877

Dear Sir/Madam,

i I':l.!l' Search Criteria:

Date of Accident: 21/08/2018

Place of Accident:  WEST COAST HIGHWAY
Client Vehicle No: GBF4989R

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No: 180684-HSA

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
GST Registration No: M400017735

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S§)

E-File Search Fee (Public) 14.02
GST Amount 0.98
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 16.00

Thank You.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
,Date:
{_JGIRO []Cash [] Cheque

hitps://singapare.merimen.com/claims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaclion=dsp _geninvip&relid=1800844&CFID=39614668&CFTOKEN=73a... 2/2
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GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

i RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
GENERAL 6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580

INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030

ASSOCIATION Oper‘ating_ Hou_rs: Monday to Friday Sam to 5pm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Our Ref No: GR-18-133082

Date of Request: 29/08/2018 Your Ref No: 180684-HSA

JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 171 Chin Swee Road,
#02-06 CES Centre
Singapore 169877

Dear Sir/fMadam,

(( 3 of Accident: 21/08/2018
Vehicle No: GBF4989R
Place of Accident: = ALONG WEST COAST HWY

Involving Vehicle No: SKK1115H

With reference to your application for the accident report, we have attached the following accident reports as requested:

DOCUMENTS ACCIDENT LOCATION PER DOC (S$) QTY |AMOUNT (S5)

SKK1115H ALONG WEST COAST HWY 14.00(1 13.08
GST Amount 0.92
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 14.00

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General
Insurance Association of Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no
liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their images.

Thank You,

{ C" is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:

Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque

https://sinaapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cTm?fusebox=MTRsas&fuseaction=dsp qeninvar&refid=1900852&CFID=39614688&CFTOKEN=T3a... 11
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JusEquity Law Corporation
ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS « COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

171 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre, Singapore 168877

Telephone (65) 6536 9339, (65) 6253 1812, (65) 6387 2008, (65) 6533 2327
Fax : (65) 6253 0120 (Conveyancing) , (65) 6536 5368 (Litigation)

Email : juseq@singnet.com.sg website : www.juseq.com.sg

Qur Ref; JEQ /180684/0818/ HS A (zI)
Your Ref: SKK1115H
28 August 2018

MOHANA DASS S/O BALAKRISHNAN NAIR By Post Only
30 Teban Gardens Road #11 - 205
Singapore 600030

MSIG INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD By Fax: 6225 7402 Only
Singapore

Dear Sir
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBF4989R & SKK1115H ON 21.08.2018
We act for the owner of vehicle no. GBF4989R.

We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 21 August 2018 at about 1945 hrs, at West Coast
Highway involving our client's vehicle and vehicle registration no. SKK1115H driven by you / your insured
at the material time. A copy of our client's report is enclosed.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you

would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the
stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully

Encl,

CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information that Is privileged and
confidential, Il you, the reader of this message, are not the intended reciplent, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this
communication. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by telephone and return the original message
to us at the above address at our expense. Thank you.

JusEquity Law Corporation (Registration No. 200404738E) is a law corporation with limited liability
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Enquire Vehicle & Owner Information ( Vehicle No. SKK1115H As At 21 Aug
2018/ 19:45:00)

Law Firm Search Details

Search Reason: Insurance claim in relation to traffic accident
Law Firm Case No.: HSA
Current Owner Details

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 516184638
Owner Name: MOHANA DASS S/0O BALAKRISHNAN NAIR

Registered Address Type: HDB/HUDC
Registered Block/House 30

No.:
Registered Street Name: TEBAN GARDENS ROAD
Registered Unit No.: #11-205

Registered Building Name: -
Registered Postal Code: 600030
Current Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SKK1115H
Make Description/Model: B.MW./Z4 SDRIVE20!| D/AB 2WD 2DR GAS/D NAV

Insurance Company Name:MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

nupsiyvn.iia.gov.sgmanvryaction/iawrirmueial s UING HUN_IUSHT8UTU7 1]
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H S AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES

BLOCK 2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #02-25
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB SINGAPORE 417921
TEL: 6538 1368 FAX: 6538 1367

4th October 2018

SIANG HOCK HOLDING PTE LTD
21 Jalan Masjid
Singapore 418946

FINAL REPAIR BILL FOR "NISSAN NV 200" NO. GBF4989R

Final Repair Costs (Lump Sum Basis) as recommended by the Assessor: -

PAR AUTOMOTIVE CONSULTANCY $ 9,400.00

Singapore Dollars: Nine Thousand & Four Hundred Only




* PAR Automotive Consultancy s

Thomson Rd Post Ofice PO Box 029 Singapore 915701, Tel : 645 31173, Fax : 645 36131,

-

Report No: 0633-18-HSA
24 September 2018

Siang Hock Holding Pte Ltd
21 Jalan Masjid

Singapore 418946
INVOICE No. 0633-18-HSA
Vehicle No. GBF4989R
(_ S/NO. SERVICES RENDERED Amount due
| Being accident vehicle appraisal services, transport,

photographs and re-inspection (work in progress and post

repair inspection). $963.00

Total amount payable §963.00

Kindly cross your cheque in favour of "PAR Automotive Consultancy”

We thank you in anticipation for your prompt payment.

PAR Automotive Consultancy

N WA
A




"PAR Automotive Consultancy s

Thomson Rd Post Office PO Box 029 Singapore 915701, Tel : 645 31173, Fax : 645 36131.

Report No: 0633-18-HSA

24 September 2018

ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT

Siang Hock Holding Pte Ltd

21 Jalan Masjid

Singapore 418946

VEHICLE INFORMATION:

Vehicle Reg No.: GBF4989R Odometer: 33975km
Malke & Model: Nissan NV 200 Colour: Silver
Chassis number: VSKYBAM20Z0131466  Date of accident: 21/08/2018
Year of Regn.: 28/11/2016 Date inspected: 28/08/2018
Repairer at: H S Automotive Services  Date inspected (After Repair):  05/09/2018

Blk 2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #02-25
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921

STATIC CHECKS. where applicable:

Steering : serviceable
Footbrake : serviceable
Handbrake : serviceable
Paintwork : Good
General condition : Good
TIRE CONDITION:
LH /Make RH / Make Size
Front: Smm/Goodyear 4mm/Eco Saver 175/70R14
Rear: Smm/Goodyear 5mm/Goodyear 175/70R14

POINT OF IMPACT AND DAMAGE, where applicable:

Impact on the rear portion.
Please see details as described in the Annex for parts and labour,

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a "Without Prejudice" basis.

O




Annex A: Page |
Report No:0633-18-HSA-GBF4989R

- PAR Automotive Consultancy

i Parts and Labour Assessment

Report No: 0633-18-HSA Vehicle No: GBF4989R = =
Gr SEER SRR _GE

Sailgaesdooe L1 I buckled 128110 1,281.10 7 €%
Tailgate door logo "Nissan" LH I necessary 66.40 66.40 i<
Tailgate door chrome emblem"NV200" LH 1 necessary 125.10 12510 © -
Tailgate door third brake lamp LH 1 reuse 457.70 0.00 © VL
Tailgate number plate lamp LH 1 fractured 73.50 73.50 XN/
Tailgate door outer garnish LH 1 fractured 33600 33600 ~/V/°
Tailgate door wiper blade LH 1 reuse 27.20 0.00 * SV¢
Tailgate door wiper motor LH 1 shorted 240.10 240.10 X Npy
Tailgate door upper lock mechanism LH | bent 109.90 109.90% v/
Tailgate door lower lock striker LH | bent 98.50 98.50 "
Tailgate door lower lock mechanism LH 1 bent 109.90 109.90 €7
Tailgate door upper lock striker LH 1 bent 98.50 98.50 \_ Ne
Tailgate door outer handle LH 1 distorted 336.00 336.00°% ~p
Tailgate door hinge LH 2 bent 234.20 23420 Xs§\&
Tailgate door hinge cover LH 2 warped 191.00 191.00 XV
Tailgate inner trim board LH 1 fractured 226.60 226.60 g3
Tailgate door inner handle LH 1  reuse 74.60 0.00 ¥ =VI
Tailgate door window glass LH 1 reuse 920.70 0.00 " °¥
Tailgate door RH I buckled 96090  960.90 — fuc
Tailgate door chrome emblem "DCI" RH 1  necessary 56.20 56.20 ~NEC
Tailgate door weatherstrip RH 1 deformed 96.40 9640 QT
Tailgate door hinge RH l  bent 23420 234.20 ) N/
Tailgate door hinge cover RH 1 warped 191.00 191.00 \ gy
Tailgate door upper lock mechanism RH 1 bent 109.90 109.90 "+
Tailgate door lower lock striker RH 1 bent 98.50 98.50 >
Tailgate door lower lock mechanism RH 1 bent 109.90 109.90 . - 81
Tailgate door upper lock striker RH | bent 98.50 98.50 ¥ NN
Tailgate inner trim board RH 1 fractured 74.60 74.60 7
Tailgate door window glass RH 1 reuse 697.50 0.00 L
Rear tail lamp RH/LH 2 fractured 51740 517.40 SN
Tailgate weatherstrip 1 - deformed $3.90 8390/ VEF
Rear end pancl l  buckled 246.20 246.20 ~ 8¢
Rear end panel top garnish 1 warped 85.00 85.00 ~ OF(°
Rear bumper I squashed 624.80 624.80 " DEF
Rear bumper side retainer RH/LH 2 nessary 70.40 70.40 x 5V
Rear bumper reflector lamp RH/LH 2 fractured 133.20 133.20 X ¢

4 (Y]



o PAR Al!ﬂihotive Consultancy

FULICA M. 3 AKG &

Report No:0633-18-HSA-GBF4989R

133.80 .~ DAl

Rear bumper sponge 1  deformed 133.80
Rear bumper air ventilator RH/LH 2 warped 158.20 15820 X/
Rear bumper spare tyre rack 1  bent 47.20 4720 SV
Rear bumper spare tyre rack lever 1  bent 240.10 240.10 \\ sNL
Rear exhaust pipe 1 bent 552.00 552.00 % SV°
Rear exhaust pipe top mounting 1 distorted 37.20 37.20 © L
Rear inner panel RH/LH 2 repair 894.00 0.00X
Rear tail lamp inner panel RH/LH 2 repair 127 £ ¢ 554.40 0.00 * g
Subtotal before discount  12,112.40  8,48630 220"
Percentage discount 0% and 10% 0.00 g4g.63 577 1
Sub-total 1 12,112.40  7,637.67 /"
Tailgate door reverse camera LH 1  shorted 550.00 550.00 A .“)'&
Tailgate inner trim board clip LH - set 1 necessary 57.00 ” §700 " MR
Tailgate inner trim board clip RH - set 1  necessary 57.00 0 §700.7 VI
Rear bumper clip - set 1  necessary 4900 7O 49'00_ /P" kL
Rear bumper reverse sensor RH/LH 2  shorted 350.00 .~ 30000 ~ °°F
Rear door sealant RH/LH 2 necessary 200.00 |UC 160,00 7 N
Rear number plate 1 60,00 40.00 \ v
Subtotal before discount  1,323.00  1213.00 {0 T
Percentage discount 0% and 0% 0.00 0.00
Sub-total 2 1,323.00 1,213.00
Parts-total 13,435.40 8,850.67
LABOUR
1. To straighten and panel beating rear boot floor panel, rear 2,300.00 1,250.00
fender RH/LH and rear frame members. To cut and weld rear
end panel. To remove and refit above parts.
2. To putty, re-spray painting and polish affected areas. 2,200.00 1,320.00-.
3. To check and rectify wiring system. 150.00 60.0{:*‘) ;
4. To remove and refit rear exhaust pipe. 300.00 120.00
5. To remove and refit tailgate windscreen glass. 380.00 200:00
Labour total ~ 5,330.00  2,950.00 - |0
Parts & Labour total __18,765.40 _ 11,800.67 | 194
Results of inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above. -
We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our recommendation.
Hence, the recommended cost of repairs based on LUMP SUM repairs is : _ M/ﬂ—\
and the recommended number of working days for the repairs is : 8 | ¢ ( Y60 _oc
pi (a2
P

ot

B J Loi (1 Eng. MIMI, AIRTE)
Automolive Appraiser



Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ——
Case | Notified IE_SI: Submitted

| Main 23 Aug 2018

Page 1 of 1

_'Ad_] Assigned Ad) Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
28 Aug 2018 Pending for Survey
16:28 515,100.00 I S‘\:,ll:::!.ﬂl) Report
Edit Adj Rpt._| S o Cancel Case |

Claim Detalls Show All

Reference

Due Date
No resuits.

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer]

Insured: | MOHANA DASS S/0 BALAKRISHNAN NAIR, ID: 516184638, Tel: +6596609207, Emal: MNAIRDAS@GMAIL.COM

Main I )
(Claimant; | ROBINSON CAR RENTAL PTELTD, Co. Reg. No.: 200414041W

Vehicle Reg. [21/08/2018 19:00 - :59
|No.: !Gasdg_agn B Date of Loss: 129 Months and 24 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
, Policy/Cover |B27487632SMP (Comprehensive)

Claim Type: | TP / 568202 Note No.: |Coverage: 30/03/2018 - 29/03/2019

Vehicle Reg.

[No. SKK1115H fgl';"m:;)‘

|(Insured): | - :

| | . " Excess: $$1,000.00 |
Reoairer. M S Automotive Services (Kaki Bukit) BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT, AVENUE 2, # 01-15, KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB, 417921 Kaki Bukit - Tel:
[RePRYer: 67472755 i

;":5’::::::_9 MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Chhia Nyuk Pul - 6594 2521]

'I_Adjuster'_ ~ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah] ... [Final Rpt due
(AGluStET120/12/2018]) -

| Driver/Custo |

dian MOHANA DASS S/0 BALAKRISHNAN NAIR (54 / Male), NRIC: 516184638, Tel: +6596609207

(Insured): | . =

;gfﬂ ‘:ﬁ's, SURVEY DISAGREE ON SJE - ASSIGN LKK LIABILITY: 100% CONTACT: MR ALEX 6538 1368 UNIT NO: #02-25

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All I Compose Case Mail |
+ MSIG_SG (18/12/2018): Report Send Back Alerts - GBF4989R (TP)

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™

Search Tasks | Create New Task | Complete |
Completed On Created On Done?

View All
Assigned By

Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_c... 4/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims

[MOHANA DASS S/0 BALAKRISHNAN NAIR]

Claim Documents

*GBF4989R (568202)
[SKK1115H]
TP

ROBINSON CAR RENTAL PTELTD

Aug 21 2018 7:00PM

H S Automotive Services

Upload Documents | Upload Photos | Compose New Letter |

Page 1 of 2

View |View in Browser | v |

n blwn] -

Assessment Reports 1 per page E ™M |
No |Finalized On | MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print|
! 28/ OB'"_lB 13:44 | :ﬁg:'?t:ﬁ:mhsu, Claimant: MOHANA DASS 5/0 BALAKRISHNAN NAIR © | LoadH™
|
:-liiiut_:us!"lmages - 3 per page M |
Mo | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print|
1 29/08/18 18:26 General View €& | LoadrG
2 129/08/18 18:26 | General View B © | loadirc | & '
3 ézémana 18:26 | General View . O | adirc | M
4 |29/08/18 18:26 | General View © | adirc | &4
5 7_29/63_;1_8 18:26  General View © | loadic | M
6 |29/08/18 18:26 | General View ©  Loadwc | M
7 |29/08/18 18:26 | General View a © | lLoadirc | &
8 |29/08/1818:26 |GeneralView © | LoadrG
o |29/08/1818:26 | General View O | Ledwc | &
'10 |29/08/18 18:26 General View ©  lcadirc |
'_11 129/08/18 18:26 | General View © | Loadirs
12 29/08/18 18:26 | General View © | leadirc | &
113 |29/08/1818:26 | General View - © | Losd G
14 29/08/1818:26  General View © s | 2
15 |29/08/18 18:26 Tamml View © | Load G
16 |29/08/18 18:26 ;.(_ier;ral View © | Loadirc | M
El?- :—z_f;/oans 18:26  General View - © | advc | &
118 |29/08/18 18:26 | General View © | LadirG
19 1 29/08/18 18:26 | General View © | Loadirc | M
20 | 29/08/18 18:26 General View - ) | Loadirc
21 |08/10/1810:02 | Photo After Spray R a ©  loadic | A
22 | 08/10/18 10:02 Photo After Spray © | adirG |
23 |08/10/18 10:02 __i Photo After Spray O | LoadirG ‘
24 ;usnnns 10:02 Photo After Sprav_ - - ©  ladic | &
25 |08/10/18 10:02 'Photo After Spray o © | adirc | M
26 |08/10/1810:02 | Photo After Spray - © | i | &
IDmm;ﬁan_ - - [1 per page E
'No__|Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
28/08/18 13:44 ::m::-‘:;m%::m.mm MOHANA DASS S/0 BALAKRISHNAN NAIR @ | Load POF
(28/08/18 13:47 | PRI - JUSEQUITY LAW CORPORATION © | LoadPoF
28/08/18 15:17  SURVEY DISAGREE ON SJE - ASSIGN LKK € | Load POF
(18/10/18 16:10  LOD & SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS € | Load POF
|18/10/18 16:10 | SURVEY REPORT €Y | Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports 1 per page &
No |Finalized On MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
6 |18/10/18 16:10  |SURVEY PHOTOS PART1 ' | € ] Load POF

7 18/10/18 16:10 | SURVEY PHOTOS PART 2 B S € | Load POF

8  18/10/18 16:10 | SURVEY PHOTOS PART 3 - @ | Load PDF

9 18/10/18 16:10 | SURVEY PHOTOS PART 4 o Load PDF
INo_: Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
|1 04/01/19 13:43 | Colour Photo - - € | Load POF

2 04/01/1913:43 | PRS Invoice - © | LoadPoF

Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | save | print |

'There are no document checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: O Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docvi... 4/1/2019



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/MSG18015777/NVBE2-1
Date: 04/01/2019

REFERENCE

Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No: B27487632SMP

Claimant Vehicle pr 49595 Insured Vehicle No:  SKK1115H

No :

Date of Loss: 21/08/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 568202
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: GBF4989R

Make & Model: B{,{)SSA“ NV200, 1.50 MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR £ e No: K9KC400D055941
Reg. Date: 28/11/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: VSKYBAM20Z0131466
Colour: Silver Odometer: 33975 km

Engine Capacity: 1461 cc

Market Value/New Car Price: N/A

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHI AT THE TIME OF SUR

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 175/70 R14C Rear Tyre Size: 175/70 R14C
Front Left Side: Goodyear 5 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear 5 mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear 5 mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 5 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
/COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 1343540 424772 918768  68.38
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,330.00 2,150.00 3,180.00 59.66
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 18,765.40 6,397.72 12,367.68 65.91
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 5,100.00
Nett Amount (S$) 18,765.40 5,100.00 13,665.40 72.82
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 28/08/2018
Date Inspected: 29/08/2018 Inspected At: H S Automotive Services (Kaki Bukit)
BLK 2 KAKI BUKIT, AVENUE 2, # 01-15,
KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
Singapore 417921
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: VERON CHEN

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_p... 4/1/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Page 3 of 5

NISSAN NV200 1.5 D MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 6DR (A) (Model not available in database)

Reference

Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 04 Jan 2019)
Parts: N/A

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for GBF4989R)

Validity:

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

Recommended Parts

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *TAILGATE DOOR LH Buckled 1,281.10F *1,281.10FL
2 1 *TAILGATE DOOR LOGO NISSAN LH Necessary 66.40F *66.40 FL
3 1 *TAILGATE DOOR CHROME EMBLEM NV200 LH Necessary 125.10F *125.10FL
4 1 *TAILGATE DOOR THIRD BRAKE LAMP LH Serviceable 457.70F *-FL
5 1 *TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE LAMP LH Not Necessary 73.50F *FL
6 1 *TAILGATE DOOR OUTER GARNISH LH Not Necessary 336.00F *-FL
7 1 *TAILGATE DOOR WIPER BLADE LH Serviceable 27.20F *-FL
8 1 *TAILGATE DOOR WIPER MOTOR LH Not Necessary 240.10F *-FL
9 1 *TAILGATE DOOR UPPER LOCK MECHANISM LH Not Necessary 109.90F *FL
10 1 *TAILGATE DOOR LOWER LOCK STRIKER LH Serviceable 98.50F *-FL
1 1 *TAILGATE DOOR LOWER LOCK MECHANISM LH Bent 109.90F *109.90FL
12 1 *TAILGATE DOOR UPPER LOCK STRIKER LH Not Necessary 98.50F *-FL
13 1 *TAILGATE DOOR OUTER HANDLE LH Not Necessary 336.00F *FL
14 2 *TAILGATE DOOR HINGE LH Serviceable 234.20F *FL
15 2 *TAILGATE DOOR HINGE COVER LH Not Necessary 191.00F *FL
16 1 *TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD LH Cracked 226.60F *226.60FL
17 1 *TAILGATE DOOR INNER HANDLE LH Serviceable 74.60F *-FL
18 1 “TAILGATE DOOR WINDOW GLASS LH Serviceable 920.70F *-FL
19 1 *TAILGATE DOOR RH Buckled 960.90F “960.90 FL
20 1 *TAILGATE DOOR CHROME EMBLEM DCI RH Necessary 56.20F *56.20 FL
21 1 *TAILGATE DOOR WEATHERSTRIP RH Bent 96.40F *96.40 FL
22 1 *TAILGATE DOOR HINGE RH Not Necessary 234.20F *-FL
23 1 *TAILGATE DOOR HINGE COVER RH Not Necessary 191.00F “FL
24 1 *TAILGATE DOOR UPPER LOCK MECHANISM RH Not Necessary 109.90F *-FL
25 1 *TAILGATE DOOR LOWER LOCK STRIKER RH Serviceable 98.50F “-FL
26 1 *TAILGATE DOOR LOWER LOCK MECHANISM RH Bent 109.90F *109.90 FL
27 1 *TAILGATE DOOR UPPER LOCK STRIKER RH Not Necessary 98.50F *-FL
28 1 “TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD RH Bent 7460F *74 BOFL
29 1 *‘TAILGATE DOOR WINDOW GLASS RH Serviceable 697.50F *-FL
30 2 *REAR TAIL LAMP RH/LH Not Necessary 517.40F “-FL
31 1 *TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Deformed 83.90F *83.90FL
32 1 *REAR END PANEL Buckled 246.20F *246.20FL
33 1 *REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH Deformed 85.00F *85.00 FL
34 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 624 80F *624.80 FL
35 2 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH /LH Serviceable 70.40F *-FL
36 2 *REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP RH / LH Serviceable 133.20F *-FL
37 1 *REAR BUMPER SPONGE Deformed 133.80F *133.80FL
38 2 *REAR BUMPER AIR VENTILATOR RH / LH Not Necessary 158.20F *-FL
39 1 *REAR BUMPER SPARE TYRE RACK Serviceable 47.20F *-FL

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
40 1 *REAR BUMPER SPARE TYRE RACK LEVER Serviceable 240.10F *-FL
41 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE Serviceable 552.00F “-FL
42 1 *REAR EXHAUST PIPE TOP MOUNTING Serviceable 37.20F “-FL
43 2 *REAR INNER PANEL RH/LH Repair 894.00F *-FL
44 2 *REAR TAIL LAMP INNER PANEL RH / LH Repair 554.40F “-FL
45 1 *TAILGATE DOOR REVERSE CAMERA LH Not Necessary 550.00FS *-FS
46 1 *SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP LH Necessary 57.00FS *30.00FS
47 1 *SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP RH Necessary 57.00FS *30.00FS
48 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 49.00FS *35.00FS
49 2 *REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR RH/LH Scratched 350.00FS *200.00FS
50 2 *REAR DOOR SEALANT RH/LH Necessary 200.00FS *100.00FS
51 1 *REAR NUMBER PLATE Not Necessary B60.00FS *-FS

F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListitemDisc.

Sub Total (S$) 13,435.40 4,675.80

- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/10.00% (S$) 0.00 428.08

Total Parts (S$) 13,435.40 4,247.72

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 5 of 5

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour Items
1 TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEATING REAR BOOT FLOOR New 2,300.00 1,000.00
PANEL, REAR FENDER RH / LH AND REAR FRAME
MEMBERS. TO CUT AND WELD REAR END PANEL. TO
REMOVE AND REFIT ABOVE PARTS
2 TO PUTTY, RE-SPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH AFFECTED New 2,200.00 1,000.00
AREAS
3 TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM New 150.00 30.00
4 TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR EXHAUST PIPE New 300.00 0.00
5 TO REMOVE AND REFIT TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS New 380.00 120.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 5,330.00 2,150.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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